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Teresa C. Chow (SBN 237694)
tchow@bakerlaw.com

BAKER & HOSTETLER LLP
11601 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1400
Los Angeles, CA 90025

Telephone: (310) 820-8800

Joel Griswold (pro hac vice forthcoming)
jegriswold@bakerlaw.com

BAKER & HOSTETLER LLP
SunTrust Center

200 South Orange Avenue, Suite 2300
Orlando, Florida 32801

Telephone: (407) 649-4088

Attorneys for Defendant

Designer Brands, Inc.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SHARON PESKETT, individually and
on behalf of a class of other similarly

situated individuals, Case No.: 2:20-cv-00563
Plaintiff [Filed concurrently with Civil Cover
’ Sheet and Certification and Notice of
V. Interested Parties]

DESIGNER BRANDS, INC., an Ohio NOTICE OF REMOVAL
corporation,

Defendant.
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Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 8§ 1331, 1441, and 1446, Defendant Designer Brands,
Inc. (“Defendant”) hereby provides notice of removal of this action from the
Superior Court of the State of California, Los Angeles County to the United States
District Court for the Central District of California. In support of this Notice of
Removal, Defendant states as follows:

1. On October 25, 2019, Plaintiff Sharon Peskett (“Plaintiff”) filed a
putative class action complaint against Defendant in the Superior Court of the State
of California, Los Angeles County, captioned Sharon Peskett v. Designer Brands,
Inc., No. 19STCV38324 (the “State Court Action”).

2. Plaintiff served Defendant with a copy of the Complaint filed in the
State Court Action on December 19, 20109.

3. This Notice of Removal is timely filed under 28 U.S.C. § 1446(b)(1)
because it is filed within 30 days of “receipt by the defendant, through service or
otherwise, of a copy of the initial pleading setting forth the claim for relief upon
which such action or proceeding is based, or within 30 days after the service of
summons upon the defendant if such initial pleading has then been filed in court
and is not required to be served on the defendant, whichever period is shorter.”

4. A copy of the Superior Court of the State of California, Los Angeles
County case docket as of the date of this filing is attached as Exhibit 1. Pursuant to
28 U.S.C. § 1446(a), all process, pleadings, and orders that have been filed and
served in the State Court Action are attached hereto as Exhibit 2.

5. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 88 1331 and 1441(a), removal is proper because
the Complaint includes claims arising under the laws of the United States.
Specifically, the Complaint asserts a single count for alleged violation of the Fair
and Accurate Credit Transactions Act, 15 U.S.C. 8 1681 et seq.

6.  Venue is proper in the Central District of California because the State
Court Action is pending within the jurisdictional confines of this Court. 28 U.S.C. §
1446(a).

NOTICE OF REMOVAL
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7. Defendant will provide written notice of the filing of this Notice of
Removal to Plaintiff and the Superior Court of the State of California, Los Angeles
County, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(d).

WHEREFORE, Defendant hereby removes this civil action to this
Court on the bases identified above.

Dated: January 20, 2020 Respectfully Submitted,

BAKER & HOSTETLER LLP

By: /s/ Teresa C. Chow
Teresa C. Chow

Attorneys for Defendant
Designer Brands, Inc.

NOTICE OF REMOVAL
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Teresa C. Chow, certify that on January 20, 2020, the foregoing NOTICE
OF REMOVAL, was served via email on the following:

Joseph M. Hekmat
jhekmat@hekmatlaw.com
HEKMAT LAW GROUP

11111 Santa Monica Blvd., Suite 1700

Los Angeles, CA 90025
Telephone: (424) 888-0848

Scott D. Owens
scott@scottdowens.com
SCOTT D. OWENS, P.A.
3800 S. Ocean Dr., Suite 235
Hollywood, FL 33019
Telephone: (954) 589-0588

Keith J. Keogh
keith@keoghlaw.com
KEOGH LAW, LTD

55 W. Monroe St., Suite 3390
Chicago, IL 60603
Telephone: (312) 726-1092

Brett L. Lusskin, Jr.
blusskin@lusskinlaw.com
BRETT LUSSKIN, P.A.

20803 Biscayne Blvd., Suite 302
Aventura, FL 33180

Telephone: (954) 454-5841

Counsel for Plaintiff
and the Putative Class

/s/ Teresa C. Chow
Teresa C. Chow

NOTICE OF REMOVAL
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CASE INFORMATION

Case Information | Register Of Aclions | FUTURE HEARINGS | PARTY INFORMATION | Documents Filed | Proceedings Held
Case Number: 19STCV38324
SHARON PESKETT VS DESIGNER BRANDS, INC.

Filing Courthouse: Spring Street Courthouse

Filing Date: 10/25/2019
Case Type: Other Non-Personal Injury/Property Damage tort (General Jurisdiction}
Status: Pending

Click here to access document images for this case
If this link fails, you may go to the Case Document Images site and search using the case number displayed on this page

FUTURE HEARINGS

Case Information | Register Of Actions | FUTURE HEARINGS | PARTY INFORMATION | Documents Filed | Proceedings Held

02/19/2620 at 13:30 PM in Departrnent 10 at 312 North Spring Street, Los Angeles, CA 80012
Initial Status Conference

PARTY INFORMATION

Case Information | Register Of Actions | FUTURE HEARINGS | PARTY INFORMATION | Documents Filed | Proceedings Held

DESIGNER BRANDS INC. - Defendant
HEKMAT JOSEPH M. - Attarney for Plaintiff
PESKETT SHARON - Plaintiff

DOCUMENTS FILED

Case Information | Register Of Actions | FUTURE HEARINGS | PARTY INFORMATION | Documents Filed | Proceedings Held

Documents Filed (Filing dates listed in descending order)
011012020 Certificate of Mailing for ({Court Order) of 01/10/2020, initial Status Conference Order)
Filed by Clerk

0171012020 Minute Order ( (Court Order))
Filed by Clerk

01/101202¢ Initial Status Conference Order
Filed by Clerk

01/0212020 Proof of Personal Service
Filed by Sharon Peskett (Flaintiff)

10/25/2019 Notice of Case Assignment - Unlimited Civil Case
Filed by Clerk

40/2512019 Summons (ot Complaint)
Filed by Clerk

10/2512019 Civil Case Cover Sheet
Filed by Sharon Peskett (Plaintiff)

10/2512019 Complaint
Filed by Sharon Peskett (Plaintiff)
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PROCEEDINGS HELD

Case Information | Register Of Actions | FUTURE HEARINGS | PARTY INFORMATION | Documents Filed | Proceedings Held

Proceedings Held (Proceeding dates listed in descending order)

01/10/2020 at 3:00 PM in DBepartment 10, Willlam F. Highberger, Presiding
Court Order

REGISTER OF ACTIONS

Case Information | Register Of Actions | FUTURE HEARINGS | PARTY INFORMATION | Documents Filed | Proceedings Held

Register of Actions (Listed in descending order)

01/10/2020 at 3:00 PM in Department 10, William F. Highberger, Presiding
Court Order

01/1012020 Minute Order ( (Court Order))
Filed by Clerk

01/10/2020 Initial Status Conference Order
Filed by Clerk

017102020 Certificate of Mailing for {{Court Order) of 01/10/2020, Initial Status Canference Order)
Filed by Clerk

0110212020 Proof of Personal Service
Filed by Sharon Peskett (Plzintiff)

10/25/2018 Summons (on Complaint}
Filed by Clerk

10/25/2019 Civil Case Cover Sheet
Filed by Sharon Peskett (Plaintiff)

1012512019 Complaint
Filed by Sharon Peskett (Plaintiff)

1042512019 Notice of Case Assignment - Unlimited Civil Case
Filed by Clerk
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
Civil Division
Central District, Spring Street Courthouse, Department 10

19STCV38324 January 10, 2020
SHARON PESKETT vs DESIGNER BRANDS, INC. 3:00 PM
Judge: Honorable William F. Highberger CSR: None

Judicial Assistant: Pedro Martinez ERM: None

Courtroom Assistant: None Deputy Sheriff: None

APPEARANCES:

For Plaintiff{s): No Appearances
For Defendant(s): No Appearances

NATURE OF PROCEEDINGS: Court Order

By this order, the Court determines this case to be Complex according to Rule 3.400 of the
California Rules of Court. The Clerk’s Office has randomly assigned this case to this department
for all purposes.

By this order, the Court stays the case, except for service of the Summons and Complaint. The
stay continues at least until the Initial Status Conference. Initial Status Conference is set for
02/19/20 at 01:30 PM in this department. At least 10 days prior to the Initial Status Conference,
counsel for all parties must discuss the issues set forth in the Initial Status Conference Order
issued this date. The Initial Status Conference Order is to help the Court and the parties manage
this complex case by developing an orderly schedule for briefing, discovery, and court hearings.
The parties are informally encouraged to exchange documents and information as may be useful
for case evaluation,

Responsive pleadings shall not be filed until further Order of the Court. Parties must file a Notice
of Appearance in lieu of an Answer or other responsive pleading. The filing of a Notice of
Appearance shall not constitute a waiver of any substantive or procedural challenge to the
Complaint. Nothing in this order stays the time for filing an Affidavit of Prejudice pursuant to
Code of Civil Procedure Section 170.6,

Counsel are directed to access the following link for information on procedures in the Complex
litigation Program courtrooms: http://www.lacourt.org/division/civil/CI0037.aspx

Pursuant to Government Code Sections 70616(a) and 70616(b), a single complex fee of one
thousand dollars ($1,000.00) must be paid on behalf of all plaintiffs. For defendants, a complex
fee of one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) must be paid for each defendant, intervenor, respondent
or adverse party, not to exceed, for each separate case number, a total of eighteen thousand
dollars ($18,000.00), collected from all defendants, intervenors, respondents, or adverse parties.

Minute Order Page 1 of 2
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
Civil Division
Central District, Spring Street Courthouse, Department 10

19STCV38324 January 10, 2020
SHARON PESKETT vs DESIGNER BRANDS, INC. 3:00 PM
Judge: Honorable William F. Highberger CSR: None

Judicial Assistant: Pedro Martinez ERM: None

Courtroom Assistant: None Deputy Sheriff: None

All such fees are ordered to be paid to Los Angeles Superior Court, within 10 days of service of
this order,

The plaintiff must serve a copy of this minute order and the attached Initial Status Conference
Order on all parties forthwith and file a Proof of Service in this department within 7 days of
service.

Certificate of Mailing is attached.

Minute Order Page 2 of 2
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

Reserved for Clerk's File Stamp

COURTHOUSE ADDRESS: N 'FILEPQQQ.[{
Spring Street Courthouse S Eﬂﬁ{?%?”&;’mgag? 8
312 North Spring Street, Los Angeles, CA 90012 01/10/2020
PLAINTIFF/PETITIONER: Shestt R Covter, Execion Ofices ! Cindk al G
Sharon Peskett By: Podro Martinez  papury
DEFENDANT/RESPONDENT:
Designer Brands, Inc.
CASE NUMBER:
CERTIFICATE OF MAILING 19STCV38324

|, the below-named Executive Officer/Clerk of the above-entitled court, do hereby certify that | am not a
party to the cause herein, and that on this date [ served the Minute Order (Court Order) of 01/10/2020, Initial
Status Conference Order upon each party or counsel named below br placing the document for collection

and mailing so as to cause It to be deposited in the United States mai

at the courthouse in Los Angeles,

California, one copy of the original filed/entered herein in a separate sealed envelope to each address as
shown below with the postage thereon fully prepaid, in accordance with standard court practices.

Joseph M. Hekmat
Hekmat Law Group
11111 Santa Monica Bivd.

Suite 1700

Los Angeles, CA 90025

Dated: 01/13/2020

Sherri R, Carter, Executive Officer / Clerk of Court

By: Pedro Martinez

Deputy Clerk

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING
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3

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY:
Scott D, Cwens

Law Office of Secott D. Owens, Esq.
3800 8, Ocean Dr.

#235

Hollywood, FL 33019

TELEPHONE NO.: (354) E88-0588 FAX NO.: (954} 337-0666
ATTORNEY FQR: Piaintiff Sharon Peskett

L FILED

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, GOUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

STREET'ADDRESS: 312 North Spring Street

MAILING ADDRESS: 312 North Spring Street

CITY AND ZIP CODE: Los Angeles, CA 90012
BRANCH NAME: Spring Strest Courthouse

FOR COURT USE ONLY |

ANGELES SUPERIOR COURT|
JANQ 2 202D

‘ihcm R. Lﬁw wiive Officen/Clark
higde T
iﬁ‘an ety

PLAINTIFF: SHARON PESKETT
DEFENDANT: DESIGNER ERANDS, INC.

CASE NUMBER:
198TCV38324

PROOF OF SERVICE

Ref. No. or File No.:
™

1. lamover 18 years of age and not-a party {o this aslion,

By Fax

2. Received by CAPLAN CAPLAN & CAPLAN on at ta be served on DESIGNER BRANDS, INC., AN OHIO CORPORATION,
3808 VILLA GOSTERA, MALIBU, CA 902885,

3. served a CORPORATION by delivering a true copy of the Summons; Complaint; Clvil Case Shast; Civil Case Cover
Sheat Addandum and Statement of Location; Notice of Case Assignment; Voluntary Efficient Litigation Stipulations
to: DEANNE SCHULLE as EMPLOYEE OF C8C LAWYERS ING for DESIGNER BRANDS, INC., AN OHIO CORPORATION,

- gt the address of; 50 WEST BROAD STREET, STE 1330, COLUMBUS, OH 43215, and infarmed eaid person of the contents
therein, In compliance with state stalutes,

4, Dafe and Time of service: 12/19/2019 at 10110 am
5. Description: Age: 45, Sex; ¥, Race/Skin Color; WEITE, Height: 5: 4, Welght: 140, Hair: BROWN, Glasses: ¥

‘8. lam

7. My name, address, telephone number, and, if applicable, county of regietration and number are:

Name: Mark Berus

Firm; CAPLAN CAPLAN & CAPLAN

Address: 33 SW 2ND AVENUE, STE 402, MIAMI, FL 33130
Telephone number: (305) 374-3426

Registration Number: PROCESS SERVER

County: ALl Areas

- 8, |dectare under penalty of parjury under the laws of the Slate of Callfornia that the foregelng is true and correct.

Date Ja-30- ¥el “f

MP
S

,;,,‘} Mark Berus
55 FIYPE OR PRINT NAME OF PERRON WHG SERVED THE PAPERS)

{
s

- Page 4 of1

PROQF OIF SERVICE Job Number CPN-2018037868



Case 2:20-cv-00563 Document 1-2 Filed 01/20/20 Page 6 of 39 Page ID #:13

Dot 2518, 02:12p snackbar 4-floar 213-621-2053 p.2

copry . 0
. AX SUM-180 =
sumons - BY F T T -
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NOTICE TO DEFENDANT: ' : >y 2 FOBMED G
(AVISO AL DEMANDADG): (/é’ : / ‘é‘”‘ ¢ bl C%&iﬁéﬁf}{*ﬁ'gﬁgmm
DESIGNER BRANDS, INC., an Ohio corporation, ‘[( (lﬂl Fuperlof LORT L snceles
R BEN 1904 /ila (e o g5
YOU ARE BEING SUED BY PLAINTIFF: ] : cerkol Cour
(1.0 ESTA DEMANDANDO EL DEMANDANTE): Mer /; Y, (’ R A -
/ SHARON PESKETT, individuslly and on behalP of 3 class of other q@( . -Dep
- O similarly sicualed individuals, . ’

NOTIGE] You have baen sued. Tha coud may declde aga nst you without your being heard unlezs vau reapond within 30 days. Read Ine informalian
below. ; )
‘You heve 30 CALENDAR DAYS iler this summens and legal papers ace served an you lo s a wiilien response at this cowrt and hive @ copy

S ( o § V En ed on tha plRIn(, A fetier or pione call Wil nat prates! you, Your willien tasporse must be In prapar ingal form F you want the courl ta hear your
Rb b vase, Thera may be a oourt farm fhal you ¢an use for ?(osar fesponae. You can find these court lormg and more information at the Calliom(a Gourls

Onling Seli-Help Centar (waw.courtinio.ca.gov/saifieln), your tounly law ilbraty, orthe courthnuse eates you. IEyou cannot ay the Ming fee, ash
OCT 2 9 Z 1{# sour] clark for a fee weiver form, If you do not Ble your responge oh e, you may lese the ease by defoul, Bnd your wages, monsy, ad properly

ay be taken vithoul furlbar warning from fhe court, -

There are athier legal requirements. You may venlt loeall an atfgrney righl away, If you da not Know an allomey, you mey'want o call en sllothey
referral sendee, If you cannal atford an altomey, you moy be liglbls for free legal Bervices from a nonprofil legl services program, You can locate
thede nonprofil groups ar the Cajifornia Legal Servicas Web sile {uwiy. lewlslpcalfomiz.org), the Gallfornia Couds Online Sel-Help Cenler
(wnw.catrrinfo.ca.gowsaliielp), or by caracting your loesl court or courty bar association. NOTE: The court has a sialutery lien for walved foes and
coBia an any setlisment or arbltalion award of $10,000 or more In a £lvil case, The courl's llen muwat be paid before e courl will dismiss the case.
JAVISOF Lo han damandado. Sino respande deniro de 30 dins, Iz corle prsde decidlr an su conlra sin escuchar su versidn, Lea fa infrmacion &
condlnvacion,

Tiona 40 DFAS DE CALENDARIO dasguss de gue lé entregiian esla citagldn y papeles lagalay gara prasemar una raspussta par essifto en esta
coda y hacsr que se privegue una copfa al dempndanie, Una cana o ba ifanada fafelénjca no jo protegen. Su respuesta por eserlo llzne qua estar
an formalo Jegal torveclo 3 desaa que procesen su caso e Ja core, E5 posibie que haya un formuiatio e asled plieds bsar para su mspussta,
Puatle enconirar estos foranilfarlos de 18 carle y mas informacin en ef Cenlro de Ayuda de las Cortes de Galffomia [werw,suconia.ca.gov), enla
Dbibflareca da layes d2 su condada o en fa carte qua le quede mas cerco. 8! no puede pagar la ctiola da presentacidn, plda 8! secralarin da la corle
qué lg vé un fommilaric de exencidn oy pago da cuclas. i no presenta g respuasla a Hlarpo, pueda perder &l ¢asa por intbmplimiaiie y fa core ke
podri guitar au auoido, dingro y bionss pln mdo advertancia.

Hay otras roquisilos lagales. E4 recomendalie qua flama 2 v sbogado Inmedialamante. Si no wenoce & un abogado, pueds lamar o un Servicio de
remisidn a ahogatos. Sfao puata pager a an abngado. ve pesible gue clinpha coa jas reqUisitog pare ollener sendtios leystes gratullos o3 un
preorama de seiviclos lagalas sia fines de lucro. Puede anconitar 8slos grupos sin fines de lucra en al sitia wel de Californfa Legal Sandces,

: {\w.fawhelfcatifnmm.urg), en ef Contro e Ayuda de las Cortss de Califoraia, fevww.sucorte £a.gov} o peniéndose an contecto o 3 cotte o ef

colegio de abogados locales, AVISO: Por fey, Ia gorde liene derecha @ reclamar les cuclas ¥ fog costos exentos por imponer 4n gravamen sobrg
cualquier recugeracion de 510,000 & mas g valor tecibiga medlanié un acuerda ¢ tne concesion de arbiliaje en un gaso de derpcho chil, Tiene que
pagar al gravamen da la vorla antas do que I3 corfa ptieda desschar ef caso, .

Thea name and address of tha cotut 1! . : CASE N.IMBER:
(E] nombre y diraceién ta fa carte es): Spring Street Courthouse ~ 7 Niamarm dei "““1 9 S T c v; 8 3 21‘
312 N. Spring St., Los Angeles, CA 90012 Lo : '

The natrits, én‘-:fzess. antl ielephone numbar of piaintiiTs attomey, or plaiatif without an attorney, is:
-(El neimbre, la diraccidn y ef niirero de teléfone del shoyado dof demantiafils, o daf demandanta que no lieno abogado. esh

Jaseph Fekmat, | 1E11 Santa Monica Blvd., Suite 1700, Los Angeles, CA 90025; (424) 888-0848

DATE: Ap C Clerk, by : » Deputy
Fachey Q€T 2 b 2019 Sherd B, Garler, Clezt (Secretario) =y EN QREW fadlunto)
{Far proct of service of lis summans, use Proof of Servica of Surmons (form POS010).)
{Para prueba de enlrege de esta cltatién vse & formularlo Proof of Servics of Sumrmans. (FOS-010)},
rerr : NOTIGE TO THE PERSON SERVED: You arg servad
fseatl _ 1, [ &s an individuat defandant, DATE TME
2, {7 as the person sued under tha ficlitious name of (speely);
3. 5 onbehatf of ¢specily): MITIAL . BADGE¥ ..
.under: £ ©GP 416.10 (corporation) [] CCP 446,60 (minar)
. [ oGP 41620 (defunstcorporafion) [} CCP 416.70 (congaivatos)

[C_] ©CP 416.40 (assaciation or parlnership) ] CCP 416.80 {authorlzed person}

[ other {specify): ,
4, [ ] by personal dedvery on (dale):

. Pajo4arq
Forn Adaplod for Mardsteey Dun - Cado of Civs Procediun 5§ 112 o, 16
Juaiant Coynied of Celfgeda . SUMMONS .. ww\w‘a?wnh.cn.aov

UMD {Roy Juy 1, 2008}

/4 1 O
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- COPY .
SUMMONS oSS e
(CITAGION JUDK??AL) ‘f f 712— cOPY
NOTICE TO DEFENDANT: /é, e | ’ REORMED

(AVISO AL DEMANDADO): 42 / e brmé : C%ﬁﬂﬁ!ﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁmm

DESIGNER BRANDS, INC'., an Ohio corporation, . [ ( J} Supeftof T 2 annnlas

i lle (e

ocy 252019
oueerivierk ol Court

7 77/:/ , Deputy

Typnis

O
YOU ARE BEING SUED BY PLAINTIFF: - 1999 ]
(.0 ESTA DEMANDANDO £L DEMANDANTE): ~ MMy /( J C/\"

aheer i
SHARON PESKETT, individually and on behalf of o class of other ?0 ﬁy/
similarfy situaled individuals,

I § et A

NGTIGEI You have heen sued, The courd may deckla aga nat you witheul your baing heard untess you respond wilhin 30 days. Read ine informallen
below.

You have 30 CALENDAR DAYS afier this summpng and legal papers ara sayved an you to fiie a vailien sesponse st this court and have a ¢opy
served on (he plaintlH, A letler or prone ca will nol prole! you, Your wiltten fespense must be In proper legal form f you wani lhe courd Lo hear your
case, Trere may be a court form fihat you ¢an use kr your responge. You can {ind thase court forms and more nformation 8t the Caifornia Geurls
Tnline Sell-Help Centar (www.cotirtinlo.ca,gaw/seifaly, your county law lbrary. or lhe courthousa aeatest yau, [f you canaiot oay the fillng fee. ask
lre tour clark for a fee waiver Joren, I you do nat ke yeur respange or Bme, you may [cse ha sase by dafaul, and your wages, money. and propery
may be faken without furihar warntng from ihe court. | . \ R

Thete ara ather lepal requirentents, You may want 1o ewll an atterrey right away. f yeu do not know an altarney, you mey ward to ¢all en allatney
referral sandee, 1 yail cannol afford Bn altomey, you mey be eliglbts for ree laga) Bervices fram a nanprofl legal services program. You gan loosle
(nese nenprefl proups &t the Callforia Legal Servcas Waly slte {usiy. lawhelpealifornia,og), tha Callforata Courls Online Seif-Help Center
{www.courtinfo.ca.gowssiiieln, or by coriaelng your local court ar county bar assoctation. NOTE: Tha cour has a statutory Hea for welved fred o
tosts an any setliamant or arbitrolion award of §10,000 or more lo a &l s2se, The tourl's llen must ba pald befors the sourt willdismics the tage.
{AVISOY Lo har demancado. 8ina tespande dentro de 80 dlas, fa gorle puiede decidir en SU Gojdra Sin bscuchar sy vergion. Lea ja informacion &

-confinvecién, :

Tiona 30 DIAS DE CALENDARIO despuis de qua le enfreguan esha citacidn y papeles lagales para prasemac una raspuesta por escrito en esha
corte ¥ hacsr que se entregue yna copla 8l demandanie. Una cara o voa famada fefefanica no fo protegen. Sy respuesta por eygnly lisne qua astar
an formato legal catrecta 3l desea que procasen Su tase en la corle, Es posible que haya un farmulario qus usied pieda user para sU espussta.
Puade enconirar extos formularlos de 13 core y méa informacidn an of Cenlro de Ayuda de fas Cares de Califonia (www,aucorle.ca.govl, enla
bihfigieca de layes de su tandedo o &p la carte qua 12 qu9tle msa cerca. Sino pusde pagurla cuota te presentacidn, plia 8l secrataria da fa core
que fa 43 un fermulario de @xencion de poge de cualas, $7 Ao prasenta su pspYasta 3 lempo, pueds perder ol cpso por insurnplimiznto y fa coite &
Aot quitar au stoide, dinero y higros ain mie advertoncia.

Hay otros requisifos fegates. € recomendalie gue frame a un abogads inmediatamante. S| ho concee a un abogado, puede llamar @ un Sdrvicio e
remisién a sbogados. 57 Ao puede pagar o un abogado, 83 posible que cumple con fos requisitos para eblanar Serviciod legakes graluilos oa un
programa dp serviclos legales sla fines d8 licko. Pueda anconirar estes grupas sin fines de ltera en of sitte wel de Californiz Logal Sarvices,

v tauieinaatiforle.arg), en of Ganira de Ayuda de las Cortas de Calfomia, frvsarsucente.a.gov) 0 panléndase en contactp ¢un fa Gorta o ¢!
colegio de alvogades lovales, AVISO; Por fey, fa ¢orle tiene dorecho a jeclamar fas cuolas ¥ fos costos axenlos por imponer Up gravame sobre
cuaiguias recuperacidn oo 210,000 6 mds do vaior recibigs medignte vn geuendo @ una concesian de arbfitaje en ur ¢ase de derscho civil Tiane que
pagar el gravamen da fa carle antas do que la corle pueda desechar el casp,

The nzme and address of the court {13! ZAGE Y JMBER:
(EJ nombre y diraceion da fa corte es): Spring Street Courthouse Wirtior "“”"““i 9 s T C V3 8 3 2
312 N. Spring St., Los Angeles, CA 90012 :

The name, sddeass, and telephone numbar of praintiff's attormey, or plaintif without an attornay, ist
(Bl nambre, fa direccion y f ntmero de teldfono de) ehogado del demandanie, o del demendante Gue no lisnd abogads. 2s):
Jaseph Hekmat, 1 111] Santa Monica Bivd., Suite {700, Los Angeles, CA 90025; (424) 883-0843

DATE: . Clerk, b : + Deputy
Focney) €T 2 5 2019 speryp Sarter, Glack (Secretari) z HREW (Adiiinto)
{For proof of service of s surmmans, use Froof of Setvice of Summons fform FOS-010),

{Para prushe de entrepa de esta citatidn use o) formulsrio Proof of Servica of Summens. (FOS-010))
NOTICE TO THE PERSON SERVED: You are served

1. [_] @s anIndividual defendant. ,
2. [ esthe person sued under the ficliious nameg’(angchy).

(SHAL

3. L on behalf of (specify):

bnder; ] COP 416,10 (carporation) AL gerg 16:60 (i PO
] COFR 44620 (defunat carporation) ] CCP 416.70 (conservaten)
. ] ©CP 416.40 (association or parinership) [T] CGP 416.90 (authorized parson)

" T oer fspecify). ;
4. [ by parsonal deflvery on (dala):
Pago fery

Foem Adugpind far Mandston Yia -] Code al Gl Pracedum 54 512 Jo, d68
dudicant Cayni | of Colgrnip . UMMONS -w.-w.u%%nnfa.ca.am'
GO0 Ry Juy v, 200%)
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R
- Josenh M.

| _ COPY
ATTCRIEY G7 PAREY WITHOLY

ik &BW%?iigﬂﬂﬂ Srats Bof retihar ang dcarestl ) . . FOR QOURT [JSE ONLY
HEKMAT LAW GROUP
ﬂ)l l{ Sm;ta h’é"f%‘%ﬁ%'ﬁ“d"suim 1760
s Anpeles, CA 9002 ‘0 CQPY
fetemmove no: 424, B8R, 0848 eano 424.270.0242 CONEQRMED 6O
artennes rort e PHaIntiFE Sharon Peskelt

SUPERIOR GOURT OF GALIFORNIA, COUNTY oF  Los Angeley mmb £ s Annelag

“uporior Court of Galifornia
~ A

srrser ancesss: 313 N, Spring St
waLhic soeeess, 312 N, Sgﬁnﬁ St.i ‘ oCT 29 2019
- crvann zie cooe. Los Angeles, CA 90012

e ke, Spring Street Courthouse . hierrd R, v, wavkpag 1 neetilerk of Covrt
CASE NAME: 8y , Beputy
Peskett v, Designer Brands, Inc, Qo Nrew

CIvIL CASE COVER SHEET

Pata: Oclober 25 2019
Jusepl M. Fekmat

m l:] Complex Case Deaignation CASE NUMEER
t:\l:nucr;:rt;d :}.{ﬁ:ﬁﬁt E:J Counter D Jolnder W
demanded demnanted iz Filad with first appsarance by defendant | *
excoads $25000%  $25,000 or leas) {Cal. Rules of Courd, rule 3,402} pERT
llems 7-6 balow missl be compleled {sea insinictions on page 2).-
1. Chack one bax below for the case type that biest describas this case:
Auta Tort Coptract Provistonally Gamplex Clull Litpation
% Auto (22) ] Brasch of contrmcUwarranty 0g)  (Gal. Rules of Coun, rules 3,400-3.403)
Uninsyred motarist {46} Rute 3.740 collectlans (08) I::] AanlitrustiTrade regulniion (03)
Othar PUPDIWD {Personal tnjuryiProperty || Other coflectians (06) % Construeticn dsfact {1}
Damage/WVronghi Death) Tort Insurance coverage {18) tgss dorl (40)
Ashasios (04) Other tonttact (37) £ Secusities liigallan (28}
Preduct Fabitly (24) Roal Property ] Environmentatrroxis tort (30)
Medlcal maipeaclica (45) | Eminent domainAnversa Insurance coverage clams arlsing fram the
{1 atherPiPorvD (23) carxlemriation {14] abave [ted provisionally complex case
Kon-FIPDMD (Qther) Tort ] wrongtal aviction (30) lypes (41)
Busingss tarfunfalr business praclice (07) { Oiher real praperly (26) Enfarcemont of Judgmant
Glvil dighiy (08) ] nlawiul Detainer E::I Ecforcament of judgment {(70)
Halarnation {13} Commaercial (1) Miscalfanaous Civil Camptalnt
Froud (16) [ Restdenia @2) ] ricotan :
|| Inlalleciual propacy (18) Drugs (36) Glher complaint (ot spacifed elovai (42}
Lol Professionat neghigance (26) dudivial Roviow Miscallaneous Givii Patitlan
t Other ?““'FVPDNVD tort 125 25;:1:::':&’"“’;?:’ S0 Parinership and corperate governance (21)
mploymon = (@i arbitration awar . e
\?Vroagiui temination (56) T vieh of mandate (02 [ other petition nat specifisd above) {43;
l...] Other amploymeant (15) D Other juditlal reviaw (39)
2. Thiscese Ly'lls [__lisnot  comples under rule 3.400 of the Califarnia Rules of Gourt. If the ¢ase is complex, mark the
factors requiring excsptional judictal managament ,
a [ | Large numbe* of separately representad parties o, (] Large numbar of witnesses
b.[7] Extansive motion praclize raising difficult o novel e, {__] coordination with relatet! actions pending In ong or mare courls
Issues that will be time-consuming o resalve it olher counties, states, or countries, or in a federal coun
Y E] Substantial amournit of decumentary evidence f EZ] Substantial postiudgment judicial suparvision
3. Remedies sought fcheck aff inaf spply): 8. ) monatary  8.[¥ ] nonmonelary: declaratory or injunotive relief & [ Ipunitive
4, Mumber of causes of action {specify). 1 Violation of the Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act
5. This case s [ lisnot  aciass sction sufl ’
5

If there are any known related cades, file and serve a notice of related case, (You may use form CM-0715.)

|

TIYPE DR FRINT NAME

NOTICE
» Plaintiff rust file this cover shae! with the first tpaper filad In the action or Jréeeding (exgap! small dams cases of cases fied

:lnder lhie Prohate Code, Family Code, or Walfare and Irstitutions Code). {Cd. Rules of Court, rule 3,220.) Fallure to fle may result
1 sanctions.

* File this tover shaet in addition to any cover sheet required by local court rule.

« [t this case is complex under rule 2,400 &t seq. of the California Rules of Court, you must serve 2 copy of this covar shae: on afl
other partlas to the acton or proceeding,

« Unlaes thia ls a oolledions case under nule 3,740 or 3 canples case, this cover shest will be tsed for statistical purposas unlér. Sora
: e

Fatn Aot Jof darealoy Yso

' Col Suay ol ool ndos 2 20, 3320, R4100-3 203, L2340,
Judurial Soucted! of Colfuenty CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET Cal Stendords o Jodizigt Adminstraicn, 3Hé 3 50
G010 [Ray Ay 1. 2007} . . Ay cuamlo ea pov
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cML01
- INSTRUCTIONS ON HOW TO COMPLETE THE COVER SHEET w-010
To Plaintlffs and Offers Filing First Papers. If you are fling a first paper {fof. exarnpla, a complaint) In & civil case, you must
complete and file, along with your first paper, the Clvj| Case Cover Sheet contalned on page 1. This Informatlon will b used td complle |
stetjstics about the types and numbers of casés filed. You must complete items § through 6.on the sheet. In llem 1, you must check
one box for the case-type that best describes the case. Ifthe case fits both a general and a more specific type of case flsted in flem 1,
chack the more specific one. If the case-has mulliple causes of actlon, check the box that hest indicates the primary cause of action.
To assist you in completing the sheet, examples of ihe tases that belong ynder each cass type in item 1 are provided below. A cover
sheet must ba filed only with your inlfial paper, Failurd t6 file a cover sheet with the first paper filed in a civil case may subject & party,

its cotinsel, o both to sanclions under rules 2.30-and 3,220 of-the Califomia Rules of Court.

_To Parlles In Rule 2.740 Collections Cases. A “collections case" under rule 3.740 Is defined as an action for racovary of money
awed In'a sum stated to be certain that Is not more than $25,000, exclusive of interest and attorey's fees, arising from a transaction in
-which propeity, services, or money was acquired on credit, A gollections cesa ddes not include an action seeking the following: (1) tort
damages, (2) puntive. damages, (3) recovery of real property, (4) recovery of personal properly, or (5) a prejudgment wiit, of
sttachment. Ther identification of a case as a rle 3.740 collections case on this form means that It will be exempt from the general
tivia-for-service requiréments and case-management rules, yniess a defendant flles a responsive pleading: A rule 3.740 collactions
case will be subject to the requirements for service and obtaining a judgimant in rule 3.740. : G

To Parties In Complex Gases. In compléx cases only, parties must also use the Clvil Case Cover Sheot to desigpale whether the '
case is complex. if a plainiiff believes the cabe ls complax under rule 3.400 of the Califomia Rules of Gourt, this must be indicated by
completing the appropriate boxes In itams 1 and 2. {f.a plaintiff designates a case as complex, the cover shaet must be served with the -
complaint on ail padies to the action. A defondant may filg and serve no later than the time of ilg first appearance 4 jolivider in the
prl]aintiﬁ’s designation, a courter-designation that the case is not coniplex, or, If the pleintiff has made no daslgnation,-a designation that
the tasé Is complex. ~: ;. - ‘ . S : o

CASE TYPES AND EXAMPLES : ' S
Auto Tort ) . Gontract ) Provisiofally Complux Glvli Litigation (Cal.
Auto {22)-Parsonal injury/Propéry Ereach of ConlractWerranty (06) Rulos of Court Rulea 3.400-3.4G3)
Damage/Wrorigful Dealh - Breach of RentallLeags . .. -. . ...° AnliltusiTrade Regilation (03)
Uninsured Motarist (46) (if the " Confrac) (rot-thlewlin-detainer Conslruction Defect (10
ciise Involves ah uninsumsd or'wrongful evislion) Claims Involving Mass Torl {(40)
motorist clalm subjest fo ConfraciWartgnly Breach~Selar . . Securlifes Litlgation (28) o
afbifration, check this e .- Patnliff-(not fraud or negligence) Environmantal/Toxle Tort (30)__11 .
Instead of Auto) ) Negligent Breach of Conlract/ Insuranca Coverage Clalms -~ .

Other FHPD/WD (Peisonal Injury/
Praparty DamagafWronglul Death)

Tort - | L
“Asvestos (04~
Asbeslos Propéity Damage
Asbaslos Personal Infury/
Wrangfut Deaih
Protuct Ltabllity (not asbestoa or
{oxlc/enviranmental) (24)
Medleal Malpraclice (46) -
Madical Malpraclice-
coaonl -Physiclans & Surgeons
U Other Brofésstorial Health Cara
.7 Malpraglice
Othor PIPDAND (23)
Preinlees Liablilly (¢.0., slp -
andfally

Intentional Bodily lnjury/PDAND -
-{e,0., assaull; vandalism) ',

Intealional Infliction of”
Emational Distress
Negligent Infilcion of
. Emofidnal Dlsfess
_ Clhet PUPDWD
Non-PIPRDIWE-{Other) Tort
.. Business TortUnfalr Business
Praclice (07)
Civil Rights (s:9., discriminalion,
fafse arrest) (hot clvil
harassmenl} (08) . . ..
Defamation {e.9., slander. bel)

3 -
Fraud {16). e
Intellectyal Proporty (19)
Profosslorial Megligence (26)
“Lejal- Matpraclice
Other Professional Malpractice
{not metlical or legal)
Other Non-PI/PRIWD Tort (35)
Employmant
Wrongful Termination (38)
Offier Employmant (15)

' arranty
.. Other Breach of ContraclWananty
Collactions {e.g., mondy owid, apen
‘book accounts) (08)
Gollaclion Case-Saller Plainlif?
Other Proinissory Note/Colleclions

Cage .
Insyrance Coverage frrct provisfonally
complex} (18)
Auto Subrogation
Other Goverage
Other Gonlract (37)
. Gonfraciual Eraud
. Olher Candract Dispute
Raal Proparty . - C
* "Emifent Domaln/inverse
Gondemnalion (14)
Wrongfud Eviction (33): , - -

Other Réal Proparly (.0, gulat lie) (26)

Vit of Possassion of Real Propery.

Mortgage Foreclosure . :
 QuetTile. .
*Giher Real Propenty (fol eminent
domaln, {andlordienant, or
v - fdreclosurg) . :

' nlawlul Detainar . - .
Commrelal (1. . e

Residential (32) _
" Drugs (38) (if the case Involvas lliegal
drugs, check this iter; othenwise,
~_meport gs Commerclal-or Residentisl)
Judictal Review | ’

-+ Asset Forfelture (06) - - -
Pelition Re: Arbltrallon Award:(11)
WidtofMandate ¢2) =~ - . ..

© 7 Wilt-Administrative Mandamiis ©
.. Wit-Mandamus-on Limited Court .

“Gase Maller ™~
Wilt-Othér Limiteéd Court Case’
Review .
Othrﬁ Judicial Review {38)
Heviaw of Heallh Officer Qrder
Notice.of Appeal-Labor

Cofrupnicelorier Appeats - o

EM.010{Rev. Jisly 1.2007]

. {arisiag from provisionally camplex
ease lype lisfed above) (41)
Entorcoment of Judgment - " 7
‘Enforcarment of Judgment (20)
Abstract of Judgment (Oul of
. Gownly)
* - Canfession of Judgment {non-
domestic relalions)
Slater Steta Judgment
Administrative Agency Award
(ol unpaid-taxes)
Petitior/Gertification of Entry of
© Judgment on Unpald TaXes
- Olheé‘gn'érnrcen'hanl of Judgment

©' Miscellansous Clvil Complaint

RicO(2?9} . . )
Other Complalnt {not specified
abaveﬁ-m) {=' pa‘
‘Declaratory Relist Orily
Injunclive Relief-Only’ (not-
harassment)
Mechani€s Llen )
Other Comivercial Complalint
.. Gase {non-tartdnon-complax}
Ciher Civil Camiplalnt :
© {nontorthion-comgplex)
Mizcellasadus Civil Potitton
Parinership and Corporate
Governance (21) }
- Other Pelition {not speciffed
abovﬂ (43) -
Givll Harassment )
. ~Workptace Viplence
+ Elden/Dependant Aduit
* Ahuse
Etaulion Gonlest
Petitlon for Name Change
Pelition for Relief From Late
Claim
Other Civll Pelillon -

- GIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ;

) Page 202
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‘ COPY
SHORT ”“‘Epeskeg v. Deslgner Brands, Inc. ‘ _ B e 1 9 S T C V 3 83 2 4

CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM AND
STATEMENT OF LOCATION
{CERTIFiCATE OF GROUNDS FOR ASSIGNMENT TO COURTHOUSE LOCATION)

This form Is ranuired pursuant to Local Rule 2.3 In all new clv{l cass filings In the Loy Angsles Supertor Court.

Step 1: After completing the Civil Casa Cover Sheet (Judictal Councif form CM-01.0}, find the éxact case type in
Column A that corresponds to the case type Indicated in the Clvil Case Cover Sheet.

Step 2! In Column B, chack the box for the type of action that best describes the nature of the case.

Step 3! In Column ¢, circle the number which axplains the reason for the court filing Jacation you have

BY FAX

chosen.
[ ' Appltcable Reasons for Choasing Court Elling Locatian (Colurnn C) I
1. Glass actions must be fited In the Stanley Mosk Courthouse, Centrat Dlatriet. 7. Losallon where peltionar rasudes, .
. 2. Pesmissive flling 'n central dialrict, 8, Lopallon whereln defandantirespondent functions wholly,
1. Localionwhere cause of aclich arose, : ’ 9. Locallon whare one or more of the pariles realda.
4. Mandatary parsonal Infury fling Iy Nerth Olstral, 10. Loealion uf Labor Carnmissloner Office.

11, Mandatary fillng ‘ocatior :(Hub Cases — uniawlul catalney, lmitad

4, Location whera pedormands requiven ardefandsnt reskdes., ran-calfection, limited collsction, or personat Injry).

8, Location of prepartyar parmanantly garaged vehicle.

A B c
Clvil Case Cover Shaol Typs of Aclhaa Applicable Reasons -
Catagory Na, (Cheex anly one} See Step 3 Above
Auto (22) L ATH00 Motor Vehicle - Passonal Injury/Property DemagefVrongful Daaln 1.4.11
a8 -
ae- Uninsured Molors! (46) O A7140 Peisonal [njury/Proparty Damageeanall Daath - Uningured Motorist | 1, 4, 11
e ——— — s et e e—_
T AGOTD Asbestos Property Damige 1. 44
Astestos (04) A warty Damag _ '
& . O A7221 Asbesios - Parsonal infundWronghul Dealh 111
o O Attt -
E‘ % Product Liabliity (24) 0O A7280 Pmduet Lisbidity (nol asbestos or toxicfenvirenimenlal) 1.4, 11
n . .
&a 0 AT210 Madical Malpraclice - Physicisnn & Surgesns 14,91
33 Medisal Malneaclia (48 rare pralica - Fhysicians & Surgean
% .E‘ ? i Cf A7240 Other Professlonsd Heallh Gare Matpractice 14,14
o .
[+] .
E % [ A7250 Premises Liablily (9.9, Sllp and fali} . . 1.4 1
[ Gthar Peragnal T
S B Injury Proparly 0 A7230 Intentianal Badly Ijury/Properly DemageAvronghd Daalh {s.0.. 1.4, 14
g S Daraga Wrong ful agzaull, vandatism, 8ig,) o
Daalh (23) 0 AT2TO in,tanllcnallnﬂlclcon-ofEmnﬂunalalalress 141
0 AT220 Olher Peraonal Injuryifroperiy Damagefronglful Daath L4an
LACIV 109 {Rev 2718) CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM Local Rute 2.3

LASG Approvad 0304 AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION ~ Paga{old

[
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SHOURT TITLE!

Paskett v. Designer Brands, Inc. .

GASE NUMBER

Businass-Tott {07) [ AG025 Gther CommerclaliBusiness Tort (hot fraudfbreach of contract) 1,23
t - o = - - .
'E:,E' Glvit Rights (08) 3 ABG05 Gl Rights/Dlscrimination 1,23
B : . .
E‘E_‘ E Dafamation {13) 1 ASI0 Defamalion (slander/iibel) - 1,2,3
5z e
g 2 Fraud (16) O AG013 Fraud (no confraet) 1123 |
g ikl P
o B - .
QE n ) AEDW Lega) Malpracllcs 1,23
o Professional Negligence (26} ) |
m',: g . . |0, ASOED Other meesslonat Malpraclica {not medlcal or!egal) 1,23
o w . - .
=z 0 .
- Other {26} I AB025 OtherNun-PerscnallniurylPropertyDamaga tnrt . |
¥ Wronglul Tanmipation (36) | O AB037 Wrohgful Termination 1,2,3
& L 0 AB024 Other Empioyment Complaint Gas 123
":':9'-. Other Employment (18) pioymen e =
‘E - O AS108 LaborCommissloner Appeals -1 10
‘ O A6004 Hraach ol ReﬂlaULaase Conteact (not unlawfui detalner ar wrongful
Broachof Cont - Bvlcilon) 25
reach:of Confract/ Wi : '
reacho 0(865;'“ areanty N} Aauua OunlracUWarran!yBreach Sellet Plalnllﬂ no fraudfnag!lgenca) {28
(not Insurarice) 0 AS019 Negligent Breach of Conlract\Warranty (no fraud) _1‘ 26
I AB028 OtlherBreach ofcnnlraetﬂNérran!y(nutfra_lud ar negligence) 1.2.5
4 » |55 As002 Collactions Gase-Sefler Plaiji 5.6,11;
E Collaclfons (09} :
£ l:l A6012 OIharPromlaaow NotelCouactlonscase 5, 11
o O Aﬁﬂad Colleclions Gasa-Purchasad Dahi (Chafgad Off Gaonsumer Debl 58,11
: --Purchased on or after Jandary 1, 2014) :
" Insurance Coverage {18) 0O Asedis insuranc_eCovar_age (not complex) 1,258
G AB00S Canlractusl Fidud - 12,35
Other Conlract (37) O -A8031 Torllous Interfererice 1.2.3.5
: D Aﬁpz‘f OlharGonlraciDiupule(nulhreachﬂnsurancelfraudlnegllgence) 1,2,8.8,9
Emmenl DomeInVerse | ) 7300 Eminent Domaln/Cohderimalion  Namsaf of purcéls____ 2,6
> Condemnation (14) - e e PR \ el o1 '
a Wiongful Eviciion (33) [T ABD23 Wr,qngful_Evlnl(on Case -12.8
o
= . .- [ AGC18 Morgage Foretlosure - 2,6
o Other Real Proparly (26) | 01 A8032 Quief Title 2,8
| v1 AS060 Other Resl Fropeﬁy(not emlnentdomaln. land{ordllenan( foteclosure) | 2.8 B
L | Unlawiu De‘a;':;?%"-c"'“mﬁ““‘“ O AB021 Unlswlul DetalnerCommerclal (not drugs or wongfu guiciiony | 6.1 :
a ) .
£ e y . S R AT
ﬁ Hilawiui Del?;glir-Reslde'nlIai D A8020 Uniawful Detainer-Regidantiat(nol drugs or wrongful aviclion) 6,11
B Unlawful Detairier- i
E Post-Foreclostire (34) O ABD20F Unlawful Détalner-Post-Foracloaura 2,6,11
5 | Untawiul stainerDrugs (38) {0 ABD22 Unlawlul Da’l’ainemrugs- 2,6, 11
LAGIY 108 (Rav 2/16) G!VIL GASE COVER SHEET. ADDENDUM Lécal Ruia 2.3
“AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION Page 20f4

LASG Approved (3-04
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SHORTTITLE: : . 'CASE NUMBER
Peskett v. Designer Brands, ine. . ..
AsselForfeilura(mi) 1 Agio8 AssatFortelture Case 2,36
% Petition raArbilralIori {11) 0 A8115: Pelition to CompalConfirm/AVaeate Arbilratlen 2,6
2 : »
- O AS151 Wit~ Adminletrative Mandamus : 2.8
3 Wil of Mandale (02) 0O A8182 Writ - Mendamus on Limited Court Case Matter 2
3 Ll AG153 Wl - Olher Limited Court Case Review 2
Othar Judiclal Review (39) |0 A6150 Other Wit Ahudicial Review 28
i - — —e B e e
[ — —— e S e e S g el et
- AnlitrustiTrage Raguiation (03) | O AG003 AntitrustiTrade Regulation 1,28
Do - - .
5 Construciion Defect {10) 1 AGpO7 Cansluclion Defact 1,23
=5 o - : ‘
¥ Clalims '““"(':'0“)9 MassTor 1y Asoog Claims IwafingMass Tor = = 1,28
0. v .- . : .
§ Securiiles Lillgatlon (28) 0 A8D35 Securllies Litigation Caae 1. 2,8
_E‘ .
. FoxigTort . . .
'% Erironmental {30) 07 AG036 Toxte Tor/Envirarimental 1,2,3,8
£ m;gﬁ‘g’gg;ii’ég: éc%g'i"}m' 1 ARO14 Insurance Goveraga/Subrogallon {complex case aniy) - 1,258
. 3 T _ _*-]_'
O Agi141 Sister SlateJudgment ; 2,511
w8 a 0O A8160 Abstract of Jutlgment 246 .
E é  Enforcetment 1 A8107 Confession of dudgment (non-domealwrelaiiona) 2,8 -
g B of Judgment (20) B AB140 Admin!strallveAgancyAWard (ot unpald taxes) 2,8
3 n
E uw 0 A8114 PelllionfCerﬁﬁcala forEnirvurJudgmenton UnpaldTax 12,8
0 As112 OIharEnfnrcememof..ludgmentCase 2,88
RICO-(27) O AS033 Rackeleering (RICO) Case 12,8 - -
g £ : —
8 = 0 A8030 Daclaratory Relief Only Las
% § Oiher Complalnis [ AB040 Injunclive Relief Only (nat domesllciharaséineﬁf) f2.8 '
2= (ot SpeﬁmedMO"e) A2 1o aeo11 Other Commercial ComplaimCase (non-lort!nen-complex) 1,88
(=3 . .| Ac000 Olher Givi Gompiaint (non-tortnon-camplex) . fezs-
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SHORT TITLE; CASE NUMBER

Peskatt v, Deélgner Brands, Inc.-

Step 4; Statement of Reason and Address: Check the appropriate boxes for the numbers shown under Column,C for the

type of action that {;ou have selected. Enter the address whichJ; the basis for the filing location, including zip code,
{No addrass required for class action cases). :

ADDRESS,

REAZON: Class-aciion case (no address required)

$1.102.603, 104,035,118, 117. 118,00 9,140, 214,

ary: STATE: zpLole

Step 5: Ceitifiqqiidn of Assignment; | certify that this case is properly fled in the - ©. Central . District of .
the Supetior Court of California, County of Los Angeles [Code Civ. Proc., §392 et seq., and Local Rule 2.3(a){(1}(E)). -

Dated: October 252019

URE OF ATTORNEY/FILING PARTY)

PLEASE HAVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS COMPLETED AND READY TO BE FILED IN ORDER TO PROPERLY
COMMENCE YOUR NEW COURT CASE:

1. Original Complaint or Ptition.

2. Iffiling a Complaint, & completed Summoris forrm for lssuance by the Clerk.

3, Civil Case Cover Sheet, Judicial Council form-CM-810.

4 gé\;gll E~gase Cover Sh,éet Addendum and Statement of Losation form, LACIV 109, LASG Approved 03-04 (Rev,

Payment in full of the filing fee, unless there is court order for walver, partial or scheduled payments.

6. A slgned orderappolinting the Guardian ad Litem, Judicial Council form GIV-010, f the plaintiff or petitioner is &
mincr under 18 years of age will be required by Court in order to issue a summons,

7. Additional copies of documents to be canforined by the Clerk, Coples of the cover sheet and this addendum
must be sepved alang with the summons and complaint, ar other initiatihg pleading In the case.

TAoN 0 Revaite GIVIL GASE GOVER SHEET ADDENDUM. | LocalRule 23
LASG Approved 03-04 AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION : Paga4of 4
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-

Oot 25 19, 02:13p snaokbar 4-floor

SUPERIOR COURT OF C ALIFOR Faperved for Claiks Firg Bramp
: ~ COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ‘

Lcamﬁm; : FILED

Spring Street Courthouse 5 em{ C?xlg of Ags_mrqma

312 North Spring Strest, Los Angeles, CA 90012 ' + LounlyatLas Angels

- ' 10126/2018
NOTICE OF CASE ASSIGNMENT " SR Coae Faetutoo Offon ! Qe ol Co
. By: Stove D Deputy
UNLIMITED CiVIL, CASE
Your case Is assigned for all purposes to the judicial officer Indicnted below. | 198TCV38324

ASSIGNED JUDGE L DEPT | ROOM |- ASSIGNED JUDGE DEPT | ROOM

v | William F. Highberger 10 _ [

Given 10 the Plaintitf'Cross-Complainant/Attorney of Record  Sherri R. Carter, Executive Offlcer / Clerk of Court

on 10!25!20;13 5 By Steve Drew » Deguty Clork
ata

LACIV 180 (Re.v 6/18) NOTICE OF CASE ASSIGNMENT — UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE
LASC Approved D6/06
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A +

INSTRUCTIONS FO'R 'HANDLING UNLIMITED CIVIL CASES

I'hc followmg critical provisions of the Califomia Rudes of Court, Title 3, Diw,smn 7, as upplicghle In the Superior Courl, are summmrazed
for your pusistance.

APPLICATION .

The Divisian 7 Rules were effective January £, 2007, They apply (o all gencral civil cases.

PRIORITY OVER OTHER RULES
The Division 7 Rules shall have priovity over all other Local Rules ta the extent the others ave inconsigten),

CHALLENGE TO ASSIGNED JURGE

A chollenge under Code of Civil Procedure Szetion 170,6 must be made within 15 days afte notice of assignment for all purposes
fo a judge, or If 8 party has not yet appeared, within 15 duys of the first appearadce.

TIME STANDARDS ! .
Cases asigned 1o the independent Calendaring Courts will be subject to processing under the following time standards:

COMPLAINTS
All complaints shall be sepved within 60 days of ﬁlxng and proof of seevice shall be filed within 90 days,

CROSS-COMPLAINTS

Without Teave of court first being obtained, no crass«compldmt may be filad by any party afler their answor is filed. Cross-
complaints shall be served within 30 days of thn filing date and 8 praof of service filed within 60 days of the filing dale,

S CONFERENCE .
A status confarence will be scheduled by the aysigned ludependent Calendar Judge no later than 270 days aBer the filing of the
complaint. Ceunsel must bo filly propared fo discuss the following lssuy: altemutive dispute roselution, bifurcation, sottiement,
wiul date, and export witnesses, )

FINAL STATUS CONFERENCE

The Court will require the parties fo attend a final states couference not more than 10 days before the scheduled teial date. All
pasties shall have motlons in limine, bifurcation motious, statoments of major evidentiary lssues, dispositive motions, requested
form jury instructions, speeial jury instructions, and special jury verdiots timely tiled aod served prior to the conference. These
maiers muy be heard and resolved at this conferente, At Jeast tive days before thls conterence, counsel must zlso have exchanged
llsts of exhibits and witngsses, and have sabsaitted to the cout a brief statement of the case to be read to the jury pane] ag required
by Chapter Three of the Los Angeles Superior Cowt Rules,

SANCTIONS
The coust will itnpose appropriale sanctious for the failure or refusal to comply with Chapter Theea Ru!es, orders made by the

Court, and time standards or deadlines established by the Court or by the Chapter Three Rules, Such sanctions may be on a parly,
or if appropriate, on counsal Tor a pariy.

‘This Is hot 4 complete delineation of the Bivision 7 oy Chapter Three Ruley, and adherence anly to the above provisfons is
therefore not & guzrantee againgt the Imposition of sunctions under Trial Court Delay Reduction, Cureful reading and
compliance with the setyal Chapter Rules [s iniperative.

Class Actions
Pursuant to Local Rule 2.3, all ¢lass actions shall be filed at the Stnley Mask Courthouse and are randomly essigned to a complex

Tudge at the designated complex courthouse, If the ¢ase is found not to be & ¢lass action it wiil be retutned to an fndependent
Calendar Courtraom for all purposes.

*Provistonelly Complex Cases
Cases filed as provisionally complex are initially ass1gned to .the Supervising Judge of complex litigation for determination of

complex status, If the case is deemed to be complex within the meaning of California Rules of Court 3.400 et seq., it will be
randomly assigned to a complex judge at the designated complex courthouse. If the cuse is found not to be complex, it will be
resutned to an Independent Calendar Courtroom for all purposes.

LACIV 180 {Rev 8/18) NOTICE OF CASE ASSIGNMENT — UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE
LASC Approved 05/06 ) '
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’

VOLUNTARY EFFICIENT LITIGATION STIPULATIONS

The Eatly Organizational Meeting Stipulation, Discovery
Resolufion Stipulation, and Motions in Limine Stipulation are
ggg:;;";;-‘f;aﬂ;;g;g;omia voluntary stipulations entered into by the parties. The parties

may enter into one, fwo, or all three of the stipulations;

| however, they may not alter the stipulations as written,
LACBA y e S o
because the Court wan’gs to ensure uniformity of application.

Log Angalss C . N .
aZ?Asﬁoc?:uoﬁm These stipulations are meant to encourage cooperation
Litigation Section . . .
Los prgslescounty between the parties and to asgist in resolvmg issues in a
2 atlah Laberan N . .
Emaloyment Law Section | manner that promotes economic case resolution and judicial
' ( efficiency.
‘ﬁm‘i:r?‘z:«? | _ o
Lot frgled The following organizations endorse the goal of
Consumer Atlornoys )

Asaaclation of Loz Angeles | promoting  efficlency in litigation and ask that counsel
- ' consider using these stipuiations as a voluntary way to
promate communications and procedures among counsel
| and with the court to fairly resolve Issues in thelr cases,

¢Los Angeles Co(mty Bar Association Litigation Section®

Southern Califarnla
Defonge Counael

* 4 Los Angeles County Bar Association
i Labor and Employment Law Section®
Asaaniatlnl:ah;n ' '

Businass Telal Lawyers ¥ Consumir Attorneys Association of Los Angeles¢

4 Sauthern California Defense Counsel¢

$#Association of Business Trial Lawyers#

Galifornla Employment
Lawyers Asauclaﬂon

#California Employment Lawyers Association®

LAGIV 230 (NEVY
LASC Appraved 4-11
for Optlonal Use



Case 2:20-cv-00563 Document 1-2 Filed 01/20/20 Page 17 of 39 Page ID #:24

Lol 2619, 02:14p snackbar 4-floor 213-621-2083 p.8
HAME AND ACORESS S ATTORNEY UR PARTYW.THOUT ATTORNY: StAIB AR HLMGER Hetdaved for Glerkta Fia Sunp
TELEPHONE NO.: PAY NO, (Optianaly;

E-MAlL ADDRESS (Cplloral)
ATTORNEY FOR (Hame):

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

COURTHOUSE ADDRESS!

BLAINTIFF:

DEFENDANT:

CAJE HUNBER:

STIPULATION —~EARLY ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

This stipulation is intended to sncourage cooperation among the parties atan early stage in
the litigation and to assist the partles in efficient case resolufion.

The parties aéree that: .

1. The parties commit to conduct an initial canference (in-parson or via teleconference or via
videoconference) within 15°days from the date this stipulation is signed, fo ¢iscuss and consider
whethar there can be agreement on the following. .

‘a

Are motions to challenge the pleadings necessary? If the issue ¢an be resolved by
amendment as of right, or if the Court would allow |save to amend, could an amended
complaint resolve most or all of the fssues & demurrer might otherwise raise? If so, the parties
agree to work through plaading lssues so that a demurrer need only raise lssues they cannot
resolve, ls the issue that the defendant seeks to raise amenable to resolution on demurrer, or
wouid some other type of motion be preferable? Could a voluntary targeted exchange of
documents or information by any party cure an uncertainty in the pleadings?

initial mutual exchanges of documents at the "core” of the lidgation. (For example, in an
employment case, the employment records, personnel file and documents refating to the
conduct in questien could be considered “core.” In a personal injury case, an incident or
police repert, medical records, and repair or mainienance records could be considered
“core."); ' .

Exchanga of names ant contact infcrmatior; of withesses,

Any insurance agreement that may be available to satisfy part or all of @ judgment, or to
Indemnify or reimburse for paymeants made to satisfy a judgment; -

Exchange of any other Information that might be helpful to facilitate understanding, handling,
at rasptution of the case in a manner that preserves objections ar privileges by agresment;

Controlling Issues of law that, if resclved sarly, wiil promote efficiency and economy in other
phases of the case. Alse, when and how such issues can be presented to the Court;

Whether or when the case should be scheduled with a settlement officer, what discovery or
court ruling on legal issues is reasonably required to make settlement discussions meaningful,
and whether the parties wish to use = sitting judge or a private mediator or other options as

LAGIV 229 (Rev 025}

LASC Appraved 04111 STIPULATION — EARLY ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
For Optionat Mae Page i of2
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[

SHORT ATLE:

GARH RUMBER:

discussed In the “Alternative Dispute Reselution (ADR) Information Package” served with the
gcomplaing,

Computation of damages, Inbiuding dacuments, not privileged or protected from disclosure, on

-which such computation is based;

Whether the case Is suitable for the Expedited Jury Trial procedures (see Information at
www.lacourt.org under “ChVIl' and then under "General information’”),

The time for a defending parly to respond to a complaint or cross-complaint will be extended

to__ ‘ for the complaint, and for the cross-
(INSERT DATE) (INSBERT DATE}

complaint, which Is comprised of the 30 days to respond under Govarnment Code § 68616(b),
and the 30 days permitted by Code of Civil Procedure sectlon 1054(a), good cause having
bean found by tha Civil Supervising Judge due to the case management benefits provided by
this Stipuiafion. A copy of the General Order can be found at www.lacourf.org under "Civil",
click an “"General information”, then click on "Voluntary Efficlent Litigation Stipulations”.

The parties will prepare a Joint report titled “Joint Status Report Pursuant to Initial Conference
and Early Organizational Meeting Stipulation, and If desired, a proposed order summarizing
results of their meet and confer and advising the Caurt of any way it may assist the parties’
efficlent conduct or resolution of the case. The parties shall attach the Joint Status Report to

the Case Management Conference statement, and file the documents when the CMC
staternant Is due, . )

References to "days” mean cafendar days, unless otherwise noted. If the date for performing
any act pursuant to this stipulation falls on a Saturday, Sunday or Court holiday, then the time
for performing that act shall be extendead to the next Court day

The follawing partlas stipulate:

Dafe:
. »
- . {TYPE OR PRINT NAME) (ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF}
ate: . : :
>
Do (TYPE OR PRINT NAME) (ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT)
ala; ‘ '
+ - . }‘ . :
Dt (TYPE QR PRINT NAME) (Aﬁ‘"DRNEY FOR DEFENDANﬂ
& '
3
{TYRE OR PRINT NAME) . (ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT)
Date; '
. » .
- - {TYPE OR PRINT NAME) (ATTORMNEY FOR }
ate: .
»
{TYPE OR PRINT NAME) (ATTORNEY FOR }
Date: :
', ) ,
{TYPE OR PRINT NAME)} (ATTORNEY FOR Y

CAGIV 239 [Rev 02/1E)

LASC Appred 0z STIPULATION — EARLY ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING _

Pege2of2
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A

KAHE AN ADDRESS GF ATTOAHEY OR PARTY WITHCUT ATTORNEY: i STATE BAR HUMEER Resarund b Glrek's Fild Stamp

TELEPHONE NO.¢ FAX NO, {Oplisnal)
E-MALL ADDRESS {Oplianal):
ATTORNEY FOR (Nama):

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
GOURTHOUSE ADGRESS: ,

PLAINTIFF;

DEFENDANT:

CASE HUNBER:

STIPULATION - DISCOVERY RESOLUTION

This stipulation is intended to provide a fast and informal resolution of discovery issues
through limited paperwark and an informal conference with the Court to aid In the
resofution of the issues.

The parties agree that:

1. Prior to the discovery cut-off in this action, no discovery motion shall e filed or heard unless
the moving party first makes a written requast for an Informal Discovery Conference pursuant
to the terms of this stipulation.

2. At the Informal Discovery Conference the Court wilt consider the dispute presented by parties
and determine whsther it can be resolved Informafly. Nothing set forth herein will preclude a
party from making a record at the conelusion of an Informal Discovery Conferencs, either
orally or in writing.

3. Following a reasonable and good faith attempt at an informal resolution of each issue to be
presented, a parly may request an Infarmal Discovery Conference pursuant to the following
procadures: _ :

a. The pérly requesting the Informal Discovery Canference will
i, File a Request for Informal Discovery Conference with the clerk’s office on the
approved form (copy attached) and deliver a courtesy, confarmed copy to the
assigned depariment;
i Include a brief summary of the dispute and specify the relief requested; and
ii. Serve the opposing party pursuant to any authorized or agreed method of service
that ensures that the opposing pary recelves the Request for Informal Discovery
Conterence no later than the next court day following the filing.
" b. Any Answayr to a Request far Informal Discovery Conference must;
. Also be filed on the approved form {copy attached);
il. Inciude a brief summary of why the requested relief should be denied;

TAGW 038 (hav)

LASC Approved 04/11 STIPULATION - DISCOVERY RESOLUTION :
Far Oplisnal Use . Page {of3
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GHORT T1iLE: - GASE NUNOEH;

ii. Be flled within two (2) court days of raceipt of the Request; and

v. Be served on the opposing parly pursuant to any authorized or agreed upon
method of service that ensures that the opposing party receives the Answer no
fater than the next court day followlng the filing.

¢. Na ather pleadings, including but not limited to exhibits, declarations, or attabhments, wilt
be accepted,

d. If the Court has not granted or denied the Request for Informal Discovery Conference

within ten (10} days following the filing of the Request, then it shall be deamed to have

- been denied. If the Court acts on the Request, the parties will be notified whether the

Request for Informal Discavery Conference has beeri granted or denled and, if granted,

the date and time of the Informal Discovery Conference, which must be within twenty (20)
days of the filing of the Request for Informal Discovery Canference.

g. If the conference is not held within twenly (20) days of the flling of the Request for
Informal Discovery Gonference, unless extended by agreement of the parties and the
Court, then the Request for the Informal Discovery Conference shall be dsemied to have
been denled at that time.,

4, If (a) the Court has denied a conference or (b) one of the time deadlines abave has expired
without the Court having acted or (¢) the Informal Discovery Conference Is concluded without
resalving the dispute, then a party may file a discovery motion to address unresolved issues.

5. The parties hereby further agree that the time for making a motion to compel or other
discovery maotion is tolled from the date of filing of the Request for Informal Discovery
Conference until (a) the request is denied or deemed denied or {b) twenty (20) days after the

fiting of the Request for Informat Disgovery Conferenge, whichever is earlier, unless extended
by Order of the Court,

It is the undetstanding and intent of the parties that this stipulation shall, for each discbvary
dispute to which it applies, constitute a wrlting memorializing a “specific later date to which
the propounding [or demanding or requesting] party and the responding party have agreed in

writing,” within the meaning of Code Civil Procedure sections 20303.300(c), 2031.320(c), and
2033.290(c).

6. Nothing herein will prec!ude any party from applying ex parfe for apprapriate relief, mcluding
an order shortening time for a motion to be heard concerning discovery.

7, Any party may terminate this stipulation by giving twenty-one (21} days notice of intent to
terminate the stipulation,

8, References to "days” mean calendar days, unless otherwise noted, |f the date for performing
any act pursuant to this stipulation falls on a Saturday, Sunday or Court haliday, then the time
for performing that act shall be extended to the next Court day. '

LACIV 038 (new)

LASC Approved 04711 STIPULATION — DISCOVERY RESOLUTION
For Cptional Use Page2of3
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SHOIY TYLE = GASE NUKBER:
The following parties stipulate:
Date! :
.
[FYPE OR PRINT NAME) (ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF)
Date: N
ra
{TYFE OR PRINT NAME]  [ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT)
Date:
' >
(TYPE CA BRINT NAME} (ATTORNEY FOR DRFENDANT)
Date: ' ‘
»
{TYPE OR PRINT NAME] {ATTGRNEY FOR DEFENDANT)
Date: :
> .
{TYPE OR PRINT NANE] {ATTORNEY FOR )
Date:
»
ST T UTYRE OR BRINT NANEY T IRTTORNEY FOR )
Pate: ’ ’
h
{TVPE OR PRINT NAME] (RTTORNEY FOR ; )
LACIV 036 (nev)
LASC Anpraved 04/t STIPULATION -~ DISCOVERY RESOLUTION

For Qptlonal Use

Paga3of 3
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Fui2 AR ADDRERS OF ATTORNEY CR PARTY WITHOUT ATYORNEY ) stATE muums Reseryed for SIEKS FL2 Glunp
TELEPHONE NO.: - PAXNO. (ouuomr
E-MAIL ADDRESS (Opilonal):
ATTORNEY FOR (Namok
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIAJ COQUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
COURTHOUSE ADDRESS:
T BLATNTIFE:
T OEFENDANT: ‘
'INFORMAL DISCOVERY CONFERENCE CASETUTBER
(pursuant to the Discovery Resolution Stipulation of the parties) ,

1. This document relates to:

[T  Request for Informal Discovery Gonference
| Angwer to Request for Infarmal Discovery Conference

2. Deadline for Court {o declde on Reguest: (nsert dele 10 calendar days fallowing flling of
ihe Requeal), , ’
3. Deadline for Court to hold Informal Discovery Conference: (inserl date 20 catender

days following filing of the Raquest),

4, For a Request for Informal Disecovery (:onference, briefly describe the nature of the
discovery disputs, Including the facls and legal arguments at issue. For an Answer to
Request for Informal Discovery Cotiference, hriefly describe why the Court should deny
the requested discovery, Including the facts and legal arguments at Issue,

& :
FASC Aporeon b1 INFORMAL DISCOVERY GONFERENCE
For Optianal Ugs (pursuant to the Discovery Resolutlon Stipulation of the parties)
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TELEPHONENOQ.: FAX NO, (Opllonal}; .
E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional): .
ATTCRNEY FOR, {Namal:

HALE ANG ADIREAK OF ATTORREY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTERNEY: . QTATE SAR NUkeeizY Featrend for Clk's R Stamp

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

COURTHOUEE ADDRESS!

PLAINTIFF;

DEFENDANT:

SR NOWEER:
STIPULATION AND ORDER —~ MOTIONS IN LIMINE - ,

This stipulation Is intended to 'pmvide fast and Informal resolution of evidentiary
issues through diligent efforts to define and discuss such issues and limit paperwork.

The parfies agree that:

1.

At least days before the final status conference, each party will provide all other
parties with a list containing a one paragraph explanation of each proposed metion in
limine. Each one paragraph explanailon must identify the substance of a single proposed
motion in liming and the grounds for the praposed motion.

The parties thereafter will meet and oonfer, either in person or via {eleconference or
videoconference, concerning all proposed motions In liine. In that meet and confer, the
parties will determine:

a. Whather the parties can stipulate ta any of the proposed mations. If the parfies so
stipulate, they may file a stipulation and proposed order with the Court.

b. Whether any of the proposed motions can ‘be.briefed and submitted by means of a
short joint. staternent of issues, For each motion which can be addressed by a shorl
joint statement of issues, a short joint statement of issues must be filed with the Court
10 days prior to the final status conference. Each side’s portion of the shott joint
statement of lssues may not exceed three pages. The parties will meet and confer to
agree on a date and manner for exchanging the pariies’ respective portlons of the
short joint statement of issues and the process for filing the short joint statement of
lssues. ' . '

All proposed motions in limine that are not either the subject of a stipulation or briefed via
a short joint stalement of issues will be briefed and filed in accordance with the California
Rules of Court and the Los Angeles Superior Court Rules.

\

LAGIV 075 (new)

LASC Approvad 04/11 STIPULATION AND ORDER — MOTIONS IN LIMINE
For Optional Use : .

Page1of2
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SHORT T CASE NUNMBER
The following parties stipulate:
Date:
- ‘ » -
{TYPE OR PRINT NAME) [ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF)
Date: :
} \S—
(TYPE OR PRINT NAME) {ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT)
Date: .
} —t
{TYPE OR PRINT NAME) {(ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT)
Date:
>
{TYPE DR PRINT NANE) (ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT)
Date: '
: »
. (TYPE OR PRINT NAME} {ATTORNEY FOR ]
Date: . o
: ) > )
{TYPE OR PRINT NAME} . [ATTORNEY FOR }
Date:
: »
{TYPE OR PRINT NAVIE} (ATTORNEY FOR _ y
THE COURT SQ ORDERS.
Date:
JUBICIAL OFFIGER
e e e STIPLLATION AND ORDER — MOTIONS IN LIMINE

Page 2of 2
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We're sorry, but your incomting fax may be incomplete. Please call the sender to ve.rif)'/
your fax or to request a re-send.

Your fax may be incomplete becauss one or more of the following has ocenrred:
1. Fax transmission was interrupted.

2. “BEnd tax” signal not received.

3. Unable to convert to desired file format.

We apologize for any inconvenience.

You will not be charged for this additional page.
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HEKMAT Law GROUP

11111 Santa Monica Bivd,, Suite 1700
Los Angeles, CA 90025

Telephone: 424.888-0848

ScoTT D, OWENS, P.A.

3800 8. Ocean Dy, Suite 235
Hotlywood, F1. 33091
Telephoge: (954) 589-0588

KEOGH LAW, LTD.

55 W. Monroe 8t., Suite 3390
Chicago, IL 60603
Telephone: 312-726-1092

BRETT LUSSKM, P.A.

20803 Biscayne Blvd,, Suite # 302
Aventara, FL 33180

Tel: (954) 454-5841

*Pending admission pre hac vice
Attorneys for Plaintiff

SHARON PESKETT, individually and on
behalf of a elass of other similarly sitiared
individuals,

Plaittiff,
Y.

DESIGNER BRANDS, INC., an Ghio
corporation,

Defendant.

Joseph M. Hekmat (Califomia State Bar No. 265229)
Scolt D. Owens (Florida Stare Bar No. 597651 )*
Keith J. Keogh {lllinois State Bar No. 6257811)*

Brett L. Lusskin, Ir., (Florida State Bar No. 28069)*

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNI1A
1.08 ANGELES COUNTY

Plaintiff, Sharon Peskett, on behalf of herself and other similarly situated individuals,

sues Defendant, Designer Brands, Inc., and alleges the following:
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INTRODUCTION

L. This action arises ﬂ‘on; Defendant’s violation of the Fair and Accurate Credit
Transactions Act (“FACTA”) amendment to the Fair Credit Reporting Aclt, 15U8.C. § 1681
et sleq., as amended (the “FCRA”), a federal statute which requires merchants to mask certain
credit card and debit card information on receipts provided to consume.rs. |

2. Despite the clear language of the statute, Defendant knowingly or recklessly
failed to comply with FACTA by printing the first six (6) and the last (4) of credit or debit card
numbers on receipts provided to consumers. As a result of Defendant’s unlawful conduct,
Plaintiff and the Class, who conducted business with Defendant during the time frame relevant
to this complaint, suffered a violation of their statujtory rights under § 1681¢c(g), an invasion of
their privacy, and were burdened with an elevated risk of identity theft.

3. Recently, the Los Angeles County Supefior Court held that a receipt that failed
to mask credit card information as required be FACTA caused the plaintiff concrete harm. See
Alex Escobar v. Major League Baseball, et al., No. 188TCV02491 (L.A. Cty. Sup. Ct., May 9,
2019) (*Under California law, in general terms, in order to have standing, the plaintiff must be
able to allege injury—that is, some invasion of the Plaintiff’s legally protected interests.”)
{quoting 5 Witkin, Cal. Procedure (4th ed. 1997) Pleading, § 832, p. 320).

| JURISDICTION AND VENUE

4. Subject matter jurisdiction is proper in this Court as the amoﬁnt in controversy
is within the jurisdictional limit of this Court.

5. In personam jufisdiction over the Defendant is proper in this Court becanse
Defendant, maintains a continuous business presence int this' State.

6. Venue is proper in this Court because Defendant because a signiﬁcan’; portion
of the violations alleged herein occurred in this judicial district.

PARTIES
7. Plaintiff, Sharon Peskeit, is a natural person who resides in Los Angeles

County, State of California.
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8. Defendant, Designer Brands Inc., is an Ohio corporation whose principal
address is 810 DSW Drive, Columbus, Ohio 43219, and whose registered agent for service of
process in the State of California is Leslie Steinmetz, 3909 Villa Costera, Malibu, CA 90265.

9. Defendant was also i:reviously known as DSW, which is Defendant’s flagship
retail brand whose retail stores offer footwear, handbags, and other accessories. DSW operates
nearly 550 stores in the United States and Canada.

10.  Defendant conducts business in the state of California as the principal owner
and operator of DSW.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS
Background of FACTA

11.  Identity theft is a serious issue affecting both consumers and businesses. As of
201&3, a Hérris Poll revealed that nearly 60 million Americans have been affected by identity
theft. There were a record high 16.7 million victims of identity fraud in 2017 alone, and
account takeovers (when a thief opens a credit card account or othcr: financial account using a
victim’s name and other stolen information) tripled in 2017 from 2016, causing $5.1 billion in
losses. . A

12. Upon signing FACTA into law, President George W. Bush remarked that
“Is]lips of paper that most people throw away should not hold the key to their savings and
fmanciai' secrets,” 39 Weekly Comp. Pres. Doc, 1746, 1757 (Dec. 4, 2003). President Bush
added that the government, through FACTA, was “act[ing] to protect individual privacy.” Id.

13.  One such FACTA provision was specifically designed to thwart identity
thieves’ ability to gain sensitive information regarding a consumet’s crédit or bank account
from a receipt provided to the consumer during a point of sale transaction, which, through any
number of ways, could fall into the liands of someone other than the consumer.

i
"
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14, Codified at 15 U.8.C. § 1681c(g), this provision states the following:

Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, no person that
accepts credit cavds or debit cards for the fransaction of
business shall print more than the last 5 digits of the card
number or the expiration date upon any receipt provided to the
cardholder at the point of sale or transaction.

15 US.C. § 1681c(g) (the “Receipt Provision”). |
15.  After enactment, FACTA provfded three (3) years in which to comply with its
requirements, mandating full compliance with its provisions no later than December 4, 2006. ‘
16,  The requirement was widely publicized among rétailers and the FTC. For
example, on March 6, 2003, in response to earlier state legislation enacting similar truncation

requirements, then-CEO of Visa USA, Carl Pascarella, explained;

“Today, I am proud fo announce an additional measure to combat identity theft

and protect consumers. Our new receipt truncation policy will soon limit
- cardholder information on receipts to the last four digits of their accounts. The

card’s expiration date’ will be eliminated from receipts altogether.... The first

phase of this new policy goes into effect July 1, 2003 for all new terminals ....”

17.  Within 24 hours, MasterCard and American Express announced they were
imposing similar requiretnents. .

18, Card issuing organizations proceeded to require compliance with FACTA by
contract, in advance of FACTA’s ﬁnandatory compliance date. For example, the publication,
“Rules for Visa Merchants,” which is distributed to and binding upon all merchants that accept
Visa cards, expressly requires that “only the last four digits of an account number should be
printed on the customer’s copy of the receipt” and “the expiration date should not appear at
all” '

19. ~ Because a handful of large retailers did not comply with their contractual
obligations to the card companies and FACTA’s straightforward requirements, Congress

passed The Credit and Debit Card Receipt Clarification Act of 2007, to make technical

corrections to the definition of willfl honcompliance with respect to violations involving the

printing of an expiration date on certain credit and debit card receipts before the date of the
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enactment of this Act.

20.  Importantly, the Clarification Act did not amend FACTA to allow disclosure of
the card number’s expirétion date. .Instead, it simply provided amnesty for certain past
violators up to June 3, 2008.

21, In the interim, card processing companies continued to alert their merchant
clients, including Defendant, of FACTA’s requirements, According to a Visa Best Practice
Alert in 2010:

Some countries already have laws mandating PAN truncation and the suppression of

- expiration dates on cardholder receipts. ‘For example, the United States Fair and
Accurate Credit Transactions Act (FACTA) of 2006 prohibits merchants from printing
mote than the last five digits of the PAN or the card expiration date on any cardholder
receipt. (Please visit http://www.fic.gov/os/statutes/ferajump shim  for more
information on the FACTA.) To reinforce its commitment to protecting consumers,
merchants, and the overall payment system, Visa is pursuing a global security objective
that will enable merchants to eliminate the storage of full PAN and expiration date
information from their payment systems when not needed for specific business reasons,
To ensure consistency in PAN truncation methods, Visa has developed a list of best
practices to be used until any new global rules go into effect.

See Fxhibit A, Visa Best Practices.

e

22.  As noted above, the processing companies have required that credit card or
debit card expiration dates not be shown since 2003 and still require it. For example, American

Express requires:

Pursuant to Applicable Law, truncate the Card Number and do not print the Card's
Expiration Date on the copies of Charge Records delivered to- Card Members.
Truncated Card Number digits must be masked with replacement characters such as
“x,” “* * or “#,” and not blank spaces or numbers.
See Exhibit B, Ametican Express Operating Regulations.
23.  Similarly, MasterCard required in a section titled Primary Account Number
(PAN) truncation and Expiration Date Omission:
i

H
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Ll

A Transaction receipt generated by an electronic POI Terminal, whethet attended ot
unattended, must not includé the Card expiration date. In addition, a Transaction

receipt generated for a Cardholder by an electronic POI Terminal, whether attended or

unattended, must reflect only the last four digits of the primary account number (PAN).

All preceding digits of the PAN must be replaced with fill characters, such as "X," "*,"

or "#," that are neither blank spaces nor numeric characters. '

See Exhibit C, Mastercard Acceptance Procedures. _

24,  According to the Federal Trade Commission's 2017 Consumer Sentinel
Network Data Book, California, with its 225,296 complaints, ranks No. 18 for the highest per
capita rate of reported fraud and other typc_a.s of compla.ints. For identity theft, California is
ranked No. 3 in the country with a té)tai of 55,418 complaints, and total loses from fral;d
estimated at about $89.9M.

25.  So problematic is the crime of identity theft that the three main credit repoftin_g
agencies, Experian, | Equiféx, and Transunion, joined to. set-up a ﬁ'ee website
(http://www.annualcreditreport.com) to comply with FACTA requirements and provide the
citizens with a means of monitoring their credit repqrts for possil:;le identity theft.

Defendant’s Prior Knowledge of FACTA

26,  FACTA expressly prohibits the printing of more than the last five (5) digits of
the card number to protect persons from an increased risk of identity thefi, including card
fraud. |

27.  Most of Defendant’s -businéss peers and ;:ompetitors currently and diligently
ensure their credit card and debit card receipt printing process remains in compliance with
FACTA by consistently verifying their card machines and devices comply with the truncation -
requirement. Defendant could have readily done the satne.

28.  In addition to being informed not to print more than the last five (5) digits of
credit or debit card account numbers, Defendant was contractually prohibited from doing so.
Defendant accepts credit cards and debit cards from all majér issuers (i.e. VISA, MasterCard,
American Express). As discusse&, supra, these companies set forth requirements that

merchants, including Defendant, must follow, including FACTA’s redaction and iruncation

\
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requirements.

29, Moreover, Defendgnt has been sued in past for violating the Fair Credit
Reporting Act (“FCRA”) See Gunther v. DSW Inc., No. 15-C-1461, 2016 WL 6537975, at *1
(E.D. Wis. Nov. 3, 2016) (pomplaint for violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1681b(b)}(2)}A)).

30. Defendant had aiso been sued in the past for improperly storing the financial
information of its customers that were misappropriated through a data breach into Defendant’s
system. Key v. DSW, Inc., 454 F. Supp. 2d 684, 68586 (S.D. Ohio 2006) (“Because of DSW's
alleged impropér retention and faiiur'e to secure this information, on or about March 2005
unauthorized persons obtained access to and-acquired the information of approximately 96,000
customers.”j.

31. Defendant had actual kﬁowledge of FACTA’s truncation requirement before it
began f;cliling to comply with the requirement exn masse. There are ﬁumemus California statutes
that require Defendant to maintain its retail locations in full compliance with state and federal
regulations such as FACTA.

32.  In other words, Deféndant,is not new to the provisions of the FCRA and the
risk of identity theft having been previously sued twice for privacjr violations similar to the
one at issue in this case.

33,  Defendant’s knowledge and experience regarding federal laws governing
financial transactions no doubt translates to Defenciant having intimate knowledge of the
requirements of FAéTA. |

_ Plaintiff’s Factual Allegations

34, On August 28, 2019, Plaintiff made a purchésc using her personal debit card at
a store owned and operated by Defendant, located in Pasadena, Los Angeles County,
California.

35,  Plaintiff was subsequently presented with an electronically printed receipt on
bearing the first six (6) and last four (4) digits of her debit card account number, exposing her

to an increased risk of identity.

Class Action Complaint | 7
85638




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
I8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Case 2:20-cv-00563 Document 1-2 Filed 01/20/20 Page 33 of 39 Page ID #:40

36.  Aggravating this exposure, the receipt provided by Defendant includes the full
name of Plaintiff and additional information related to the VIP customers rewards ptogram,
such as Plaiptiff’s customer ID number.

37.  As a direct result of the receipt printing the first (6) and last four (4) digits of
her debit card account number, Plaintiff was rcquiréd to take steps to safeguard the receipt.

38.  Defendant’s disclosure of Plaintiff’s first six (6) digits of her debit card number
invaded her privapy by disclosing her private financial information to the store employee who
provided the receipt and anyone else who finds the receipt

39.  Defendant’s memorializatiﬁn of the first six (6) and last four (4) digits of
Plaitniff’s debit card number also breached Plaintiff's confidence in the safe handling of her
personal debit card information.

| Defendant’s Misdeeds

40.  Defendant exercises control of each and every one of its DSW stores, including,
but not limited to, the réceipt—printing devices in use at said stores.

41. At all times relevant herein, Defendant was acting by and through its
subsidiaries, agents, servants andfor employees, including without limitation those at the
Pasadena DSW and the employees thereof, each of whom were acting withiﬁ the scope of their
agency or employment, and under the direct supervision and control of Defendant.

42.  For each and every debit and credit card transaction each day, Defendant’s
employees at ‘the Pasadena store and other stores using the same point-of sale system
programmed in the same manner could see the system was printing the first six and last four ‘
digits of debit and credit card numbers on the transaction teceipts they were issuing.

43, On information and belief, Defendant utilizes the same receipt printing
equipment and receipt format at all DSW locations in the Unit.ed States.

44,  Upon information and belief, Defendant implements, oversees, and maintains
control over the same uniform debit and credit card payment processing policies, practices,

and procedures for the transactions at issue in this case — including, without limitation,
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negotiating, entering into, and acﬁng pursuant to various contracts and agreements with the
electronic payment processing 'compény whose technology Defendant uses to process credit
and debit card transactions. It is Defendant’s policy and procedure to provide an electronically
printed receipt to individuals at the point-of-sale — i.e., immediately upon receipt of credit or
debit card payment. Upon information and belief, the point of sale systems used by Defendant
has the capacity to maintain records of all payment transactions and have the ability to print
duplicate copies of all receipts provided to customets. |

45,  Notwithstanding its knowledge of the requirements of FACTA and the well-
documented dangers imposed upon consumers through their failure to comply, Defendant
issued thousands of point of sale receipts containing the first six (6) and last four (4) digits of
credit and debit card account numbers.

46. By ignofing the requiré:msnts of this important federal statute; in an
environment already ripe for identity theft and other evils, Defendant uniformly invaded
Plaintiff’s and the putative Class members’ privacy. Defendant’s conduct alleged herein
resulted in the disclosure of Plaintiff*s and the Class members’ private financial information to
the world, including to persons who might find the receipts in the trash or elsewhere.

47,  Simply put, by printing numerous transaction receipts in wholesale violati;m of
a well-known federal statute, Defendaqt has caused — to paraphrase the words of the
Honorable Judge Posner (Ret.) — “an unjustifiably high risk of harm that [wa]s ¢ither known or
so obvious that it should [have been] known” to Defendant. Rédman v. RadioShack Corp.,
768 F.3d 622, 627 (7th Cir. 2014) (quoting Farmer v. Brennan, 511 U.S. 825, 83.6, 114 S.Ct.
1970, 128 L.Ed.2d 811 (1994)). .

48,  The first six digits df a credit or debit card number provides a variety of
information about the cardholder’s account a thief can exploit, including whether the card is a
credit or debit card, whether it is a personal consuiner card or a business-commercial card, and
the brand the card may be associated with (such as American Airlines AAdvantage Miles,

Hilton Honofs Points, JHG Rewards Club (Intercontinental Hotel Group), etc.). Furthermore,

Class Action Complaint | 9

85638




£

R T = A

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Case 2:20-cv-00563 Document 1-2 Filed 01/20/20 Page 35 of 39 Page ID #:42

absent Defendant’s memorialization of the first six digits of Plaintiffs card on the receipt, a

thief has no practical way to learn that information because banks issue cards using multiple

first-six digit combinations, sometimes hundreds by a single bank, and thus without the receipt

a thief cahnot determine which ﬁrstusixndigit combination is on Plaintiff’s card.
CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS
49.  Plaintiff brings this class action on behalf of herself and all persons in the
United States whd, from September 24, 2019, 2019 through the date of the Court’s order
granting class certification, engaged in one c;r more transactions using a debit card or credit
card at one or more of Designer Brand Inc.’s retail locations in the United States, at .which
time Defendant’s point-of-sale system was programmed to generate a printed customer receipt

displaying more than the last 5 digits of the credit or debit card account number er the

expiration date of the credit or debit card used in connection with such transaction(s).

| Excluded from the Class are the Judge to whom this case is assigned, any members of the

Judge’s lmmedlate family, and counsel of record in this action.

50. Members of the Class are so numerous that joinder of all members would be
impracticable. On information and belief, Defendant prints more than a hundred credit and
debit card transaction receipts at each of its locations each day. |

51,  The class is ascertainable since each credit or debit transaction is recorded by

the Defendant as well as third parties. The members of the class are capable of being described

without managerial or administrative problems. The members of the class are ascertainable

using the transaction information and records in the poésession, custody or control of
Defendant, related information from Defendant’s credit/debit card transaction processing
vendér, and the card-issﬁing banks, This is a straightforward process Plaintiff's counsel has
successfully executed in other FACTA. cases. Sée, e.g., Legg v. Spirit Airlines, Inc., Case No.
0:14-cv-61 978, ECF No. 146 at p.14, (S.D. Fla. July 11, 2016) (describing process of issuing
subpoenas to credit card processors and banks to locate class members), Muransky v. Godiva

Chocolatier, Inc., Case No. 0: I 5-cv-60716, ECF No. 74 at p.12 (S.D. Fla,, Sept. 12, 20 16)
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(same); Guarisma v. Microsoft Géip., 15-cv-24326-CMA, ECF No. 58 ~4—6 (S.D. Fla. Apr.
26, 2017) (same), Flaum v. Doctor 's Assoc., Inc., 16-cv-6 1198—CivIA, ECF No. 87 ~4—6
(S.D. Fla, June 2, 2017) (same), '

52.  Plaintiff will fairly’ and adequately protect the interests of the Class, and has
retained attorneys experienced in class and complex l'}tigation. Plaintiff has no interests
antagonistic to those of the Class, Plaintiff’s counsel have extensive experience in complex
commercial ltigation, class actions, and. have adequate financial resources to ensure that the
interests of the Class will not be halrn;ed. .

. 53. A class action is superior to all other available methods for this controversy
because: (i) the prosecution of separate actions by the members of the Class would create a
risk of adjudications with respect to individual members of the Class that would, as a practical
matter, be dispositive 'of the interests of the other members not parties o the adjudications, or
substantially impair or impede their ability to protect their interests; (ii) the prosecution of
separate actions by the members of the'Class would create a risk of inconsistent or varying
adjudications with respect the individual members of the Class, which would cstablis;h
incompatible standards of conduct for Defendant; (iii) Defendant acted or refused to act on

grounds generally applicable to the Class; and (iv) questions of law and fact common to

‘members of the Class predominate over any questions affecting only individual members, and

a class action is superior to other available methods for the fair and efficient adjudication of
the controversy.

54.  There is a well-defined community of interest in the questions of law and fact
involved affecting the parties to be represented. The questions of law and fact to the class
predominate over questions that may affect individual class members, including the following:

a. . Whether within the applicable statute of limitations, Defendant and/or its agents

processed transactions at Defendant’s stores involving z; debit or credit card,
and in connection with the same provided a printed receipt containing mote

than the last five (5) digits of the card number or card expiration date;
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b. Whether Defendant's conduct was with knowledge or reckless; and

c. Whether Defendant is liable for damages, and the extent of statutory damages

for each such violation. '

55.  Defendant’s defenses are and will Be typical of and the sarrié or identical for
each of the members of the class and will be based on the same legal and factual theories.
There are no unique defenses to any of the class memtbers’ claims.

56.  As a person that patronized one of Defendant’s stores and received a printed
receipt containing more than the last five digits of his debit c?ard, Plaintiff is asserting claims |
that ar;a typical of the proposed class. | .»

COUNT I - VIOLATIONS OF 15 U.S.C. § 1681(c)(g)
57.  Plaintiff incorporates the foregoing paragraphs as if fully set forth hercin.
58. 15U.S.C. §1681c(g) states as follows: |

- Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, no person that
accepts credit cards or debit cards for the fransaction of
business shall print move than the last 5 digits of the card
-number or the expiration date upon any receipt provided to the
cardholder at the point of sale or fransaction.

59.  This section applies to any “device that electronically prints receépts” (hereafter
“Devices™) at point of sale or transaction. 15 U.S.C. §1681c(g)(3).

60.  Defendant employs the use of said Devices for point of sale transactions at all
Design.er Brands, Inc. locations throughout its service area. |

61.  On or before the date on which this complaint was filed, Defendant provided
Plaintiff and merﬁbers of the class with receipt(s) that failed to comply with the Receipt
Provision.

62. At all times relevant to this action, Defenda;int was aware, or should have been
aware, of the Receipt Provision. _

63. ' Notwithstanding the three-year period to comply  with FACTA and its
accompanying provisions, nor the subséquent years since FACTA became effective; and

having knowledge of the Receipt Provision; Defendant violated the Receipt Provision with
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knowledge of the law or in recklééé disregard of the law. .

64. By printing the first six (6) and the lést four (4) digits of Plaintiff’s debit card
number on Plaintiff’s transaction receipt, Defendant caused Plaintiff to suffer a heightened risk
of‘ identity theft, exposed Plaintiff’s private information to others who may have handled the
receipf and forced Plaintiff to take action prevent further disclosure of the private inforrmation
displayed on the receipt.

65. ‘ As a result of Defendfmt’s willful violations, Defendant is liable to Plaintiff and
members of the class pursnant to 15 U.S.C. § 1681n for statutory damages, punitive damages,
attorney’s fees and costs.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, Sharon Peskett, respectfully requests that this Court enter
judgment in her favor and the class, and again;it Defendant as follows:

‘a, Granting certification of the Class; ‘

b, Awarding statutory damages;

¢. Awarding punitive damages;

e. Awarding attorneys’ fees, litigation expenses and costs of suit; and

f. Awarding such other and further relief as the Court deems proper under the
cireumstances.
DATED: October 25,2019 :
HEKMAT LAW GROUP
SCOTT D. OWENS, P.A.
KEOGH LAW, LTD.
BRETT LUSSKIN, P.A.

By: /s/ Joseph M. Hekmat
: . Joseph M. Hekmat

"~ Scott D, Owens
Keith J. Keogh
Brett L, Lusskin, Jr.,
Attorneys for Plaintiff Sharon
Peskett, individually, and on behalf of
other similarly situated individuals
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JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff demands a trial by jury o all issues so triable.

DATED: October 25, 2019

HEKMAT LAW GROUP
SCOTT D. OWENS, P.A.
KEOGH LAW, LTD.
BRETT LUSSKIN, P.A.

By: /s/ Joseph M. Hekmat
Joseph M. Hekmat :

Scott D. Owens

Keith J. Keogh

Brett L. Lusskin, Jt.,

Attorneys for Plaintiff Sharon

Peskett, individually, and on behalf of
other similarly situated individuals

-
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